Raimondi, Marc (PAO)

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAO)

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:33 AM
To: Moran, John (ODAG)

Subject: RE: On with the A/AG. Can call after

Things for today we will need to deal with

(b)(5) -

DOJ demonstration prep statement

From: Moran, John (ODAG) <johmoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 9:31 AM
To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: On with the A/AG. Can call after

Sent from my iPhone
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From:

To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG)
Cc: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG); Moran, John (ODAG)
Subject: FW: DOJ statement

b)(5)

From: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) <ricdonoghue@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 11:25 PM
To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov>

C QIO (NSD [@IG)

Subject: Re: DOJ statement

| think it shoul
I Thanks

OnlJan 4, 2021, at 10:39 PM, Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

?

Gotit 6]

From: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) <ricdonoghue@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 10:36 PM
To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov>

C QO (NSD [@IG)

Subject: RE: DOJ statement

?
Slight edits below:

b)(5)
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(b)(5)

Thanks.

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAQ) <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 7:51 PM
To: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) <ricdonoghue@jmd.usdoj.gov>

C Q) (NSD [@IG)

Subject: RE: DOJ statement

Ric [@I@)] said that you wanted a statement drafted for DOJ that should go out tomorrow
I | M happy to
discuss.

Please let me know if you have any edits.

b)(5)

|

Marc Raimondi

Acting Director of Public A ffairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov

b)(6)

All correspondence contained in this e mail, to include all names and associated contact information, may be subject to the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. §552.

I

From [QIG) (NS PG
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 7:44 PM

To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov>

(o) (6) (NSD [DIG)

Subject: Re: DOJ statement

Marec,
Yes, it will be. Rich D wants to see a draft tonight. It will need to go out tomorrow AM )&
I P c2se Cc me when you

send it to Rich.

Also, Rich D needs to give you some talking points for follow up questions. Let me know if Rich is short
on time and | can help you with those.

Thanks,
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(b)(6)

OnJan 4, 2021, at 7:37 PM, Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

2

PI@)] If this is a press statement I can take it from here.

Fro [QIG) (NSD [PIG)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 7:37 PM

T EIG) (NS QIG)
Cc: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: DOJ statement

Thank [PIG

Marc, any edits before | run it by the A/DAG for initial feedback?

Onlan 4, 2021, at 7:34 PM [®IG) (NSD)
(b)(6) wrote:

~J

Marc,

With apologies for the delay, please see some rough text below for the DOJ
statement. This is rather short and could be expanded depending on what
we’'d like to emphasize. (I will put this into a Word doc once we finalize the
language.)

(b)(5)
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Antell, Kira M. (OLA)

From: Antell, Kira M. (OLA)

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 7:17 PM
To: Greer, Megan L. (OLA)

Subject: DRAFT EMAIL

Importance: High

CAN YOU TAKE A LOOK BEFORE | SEND? I'll be sitting down to eat shortly and back on in about 20.
Hi Matt,

Thanks for reaching out to discuss potential briefings. My initial and overarching thoughtis th [PI&)]

You explicitly indicated that the A/AG and A/DAG are considerin [RIE) so |
have included those options below. As areminde [BIE)

NE

Option A:[QIS)]

Option B:[(OI&)]

Option C QIS

- |
|
Given the risks associated wit [QI&)] , OLA’s strong recommendation

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)
Happy to talk any of this through.

Thanks,
Kira

Kira Antell

Office of Legislative Affairs
Department of Justice
0:202-514-6703

(QIG)
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